

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2299

Page 2, line 5, after the second "the" insert "base rates and the inclusion in the"

Page 2, line 6, after "clause" insert "of any of these costs not in base rates"

Page 4, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~g. Coal~~" and insert immediately thereafter "mined in this state and", remove the overstrike over "~~used for heating buildings~~", after "and" insert ", except for", and remove the overstrike over "~~coal used in agricultural~~"

Page 4, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~processing or sugar beet refining plants~~"

Page 4, line 31, remove the overstrike over the period

Page 5, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~used in agricultural processing or sugar beet~~"

Page 5, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~refining plants located within this state~~"

Page 11, line 1, overstrike "and for purchases of coal"

Page 11, overstrike line 2

Page 11, line 3, overstrike "beet refining plants located within this state or adjacent states,"

Page 15, line 29, overstrike "1995"

Page 15, line 30, after "2000" insert "2001"

Renumber accordingly